

LEVON BARNES

200 Mahone St. Apt 20 Durham, NC 27713 ☎ (347) 524-6695 ☎ Barnes147@aol.com

Profile

Motivated professional individual with over 9 years of high level leadership and basketball coaching experience. With years of experience as an athletic administrator and coach I have the tools needed to take a program to the highest level. I am also a people-person in every sense of the word.

Dedicated and Loyal individual with a heart and mind built to teach the game of basketball. I understand that things need to be run the way administration expects and I am willing to make changes without conflict. Other than my family, basketball is major part of my life and I will do what ever it takes to be the best in the coaching profession.

Skills Summary

- ☎ Athletic Administration, Head Coaching, Assistant Coaching, Camp Director
- ☎ Impeccable Organization, Time Management, Presentation, Perfectionist
- ☎ Computer Savvy, Video Inclined, Statistics, Media Ready
- ☎ Scheduling, Budget, Travel, Recruiting Knowledge

Professional Experiences

Head Coaching/Assistant Coaching

- ☎ Head Coach for the Lackawanna College Falcons (NJCAA Div 2) in first year Won Region 19 District Championship
- ☎ 1 year as a Head Basketball Coach for the Jacksonville Admirals (Semi-pro) United States Basketball Assoc.
- ☎ 3 years as an Assistant Men's Basketball Coach at Prairie View A&M University (NCAA Div. 1) SWAC
- ☎ 2 years as a Boys Varsity and JV Head Coach at Eleanor Roosevelt H.S. (4A Classification) Maryland
- ☎ A Head Coaching Record of 80-13
- ☎ One NJCAA Region 19 Championship, Two District Championship, Two Regional Championships, Two Maryland 4A State Championship Appearances, 2 1st Place Regular Season Finishes
- ☎ Head Coach of SW Elite and DC Assault AAU programs

Athletic Administration

- ☎ 1 years as an Athletic Director for The Salvation Army
- ☎ All Scheduling and Game Contracts 10 Sports, 30 Teams
- ☎ Travel arrangements (Flights, Charter Buses, School Buses, Vans, Cars, etc.)
- ☎ Budgeting, Bill Payment, Ordering, Grant Writing, Human Resource

Camps/Business

- ☎ 9 years owning and operating my own basketball training business, (2004-present)
- ☎ 5 years as a Resident Head Coach at the famous Five-Star Basketball Camp (2008-present)
- ☎ 3 years as a Camp Director Five-Star International Camps China, Turkey & Australia (2010-present)
- ☎ Camp Director and Instructor at various other camps through the last 10 years

LEVON BARNES

Employment History

School for Creative Studies (DPS) – Durham, NC 27704 – (919) 560-3535	2013-2014
⊗ Healthful Living Teacher	
Lackawanna College – Scranton, PA 18509 – (570) 961-0700	2013-2014
⊗ Head Coach	
⊗ Associate Dean of Dean of Student/Career Services Coordinator	
Lackawanna College – Scranton, PA 18509 – (570) 961-0700	2011-2013
⊗ Assistant Coach	
Five-Star Basketball LLC – Briarcliff Manor, NY 10510 – (914) 964-6540	
⊗ Head Basketball Scout in Texas, International	2011-present
The Salvation Army Cedar Crest – Dallas, TX 75203 – (214) 941-7404	
⊗ Athletic Director	2010-2011
Jacksonville Admirals (United States Basketball Assoc.) – Jacksonville, FL	
⊗ Head Basketball Coach	2009
Cedar Valley College – Lancaster, TX 75134 – (972) 860-8088	
⊗ Assistant Basketball Coach/PE Instructor	2008-2010
Prairie View A&M University – Prairie View, TX. 77446 – (936) 261-9114	
⊗ Assistant Coach	2006-2008
Eleanor Roosevelt High School – Greenbelt, MD 20770– (301) 513-5400	2004-2006
⊗ Associate Head Coach/JV Head Coach	

Education

Prairie View A&M University – Prairie View, TX. 77446 – (936) 261-3311	
Master's Degree in Health Education	August 2008
Campbell University – Buies Creek, NC. 27506 – (910) 893-1200	
Bachelor's Degree in Physical Education	May 2004

Certifications: Secondary Physical Education

Computer Skills

- ⊗ Multiple Video Editing Software's
- ⊗ Microsoft Word,, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Power Point, Microsoft Access, Word Perfect
- ⊗ Basic Web Design, Email
- ⊗ Microsoft Outlook